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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
. Plaintire,

v. CIVIL ACTION NO, 94-

JOHN HARCOCK ¥OTUAL LIFE
INSURARCE CO., INe, ’
Dafendant,

COMELAINT
The thitad Statas of America, by Jonathan Chiel, Acting

United States Attorney for the District of Massachusetts, allege

the following as its Complaint for injunctive yrelief under 18

U.S.C. § 1345, .

: ZNTRORUCTION .
1. The Unitad States of America ("United Statas!) brings

this astion against John Hancock Mutusl Life Insurance Co., Inc.
("Hangock"), saeking to enjoin further vialations of the mail
Sraud statute, 18 U.5.C., § 1343,

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court hags jurisdiction pursuvant to 28 U.S8.C. §§

1331 and 134S. |
3. Vanue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U,S.C. §

1391 (b} . _ _ |
BARTIES
4., Plaintiff? ig the United States ¢f America, a sgvereign

entity and body peolitic.

5. Defendant is a corpo:ation organized and existing under

 the laws of the chmonwealth of Massachusetts, with {ts principal

place 02 business in Boston, Massachusetts, .

EACTUAL ALLRGATIONS

6. Beginning no later than January 1, 1986 and contipuing
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at least until May 1993, lobhyiéts exployed by Hancock gave
gratuities valued st over $50 each to Massachugaetts legislators
on at least 360 cccasicns, These gratuities included meals,
theater and sportd tickets, golf, hotel rooms and, on one
cccasion, an alleexpenses paid trip to the Super Bowl,

7. The aforesaid gratuities were 'given to Massachusetts
legislatora for or hacsuss of ofticial acts performed or to ba
purfornmed by these legislators, ih vielation of chapter 268aA,

Masgachusetts General Laws, §3,
8. Many of the aforasaid gratuities to Massachusetts

— ey,

legislators, and additional gratuities given to immediate fanily]
menbers of thease lagislators, totalled over $100 to inéividual
legiglators in a calendar year, in violatioen of chapter 2688,
Masgachugsetts Geners) Laws, §6 and the Cede of Ethics of the
Maggachusatts House of Representatives. '

8. The total value ¢of the aforasaid gratuitiaes given by

Hancock lobbyists exceeded $35,000.
10, Froa January, 1586 through January, 1991, the
leagislator who received the single largest share of the atores ad

gratuitias was the then House Chairman of the Joint Committee

Insurance ¢f the Massachusétts Lagislature, one of the committees

vhosa deliber&tions and decisions were of greatest importance €o

Hancock, :

11. Hanéock lobbyists gave the aforesaid gratuitiek to
legislators with knowledge that the legislators would tail to
rgpoxt tha qi?tuitits to the Maasachusaetts Stata Ethics; )

Commission, in violation of chapter 268B, Massachusettsjcenerai
’ |

Laws, §S.

i
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12. The giving of atoresaid gratuities, and the failure to
raport those gratuities, ware part of a schame to defraud the
public of its t%ght to the honast services of one or more meubefs
of tha xassachuéetts Legislature.

- LEGAL CLAIM

13. The uﬁited States alleges and incorporates as if fully
set forth herein tha allegations sat forth in paragraphs one
through twalve above.

14.  The defandant did place and cause to be placed, in an

authoriged depdsitory for mail matter, varicus items sent or
delivered by the United States Postal Servica, &ll in violation

of 18 U.S.C. § 1341. .
ERAYER_FOR RELIET
WHEREFORE, the United States respectfully requests that this
Court: :
A. Enter a permanent injunction aninst Hancock, enjeining
further violaﬁiana of the nail fraud atatute; and
B. Awafd such btharlrelief to tba Unitad Stateg and

i

against Hancock as the Court deems just.

Date: March 21, 1984 Respactfully submitted,

JONATHAN CHIEL . |
ng United States Attorney

. ULLMANN @ -
or Litigation:Counsel

MIWHAEL D. KENDALL
Assistant U.S. Attorney

F.B&
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AGREEMENT OF SETITEMENT .

Thigs Agreement of:Settlement is entered voluntarily as of jthe

,ZLL;i; day of March, 1994, by John Hancock Mutual Life Insurarce
Company, Inc. .{*Hancock") and the United States Attorney’s 0ffice
fox the Distzict of Magsachusetts (*USAO"). Hancock is a
cozﬁoration crganized and existing under the 1awé of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts with ite principal place 5£‘busbhess

in Boston, Massachusgetts.

WHEREAS,'the'USAO has the authority to investigate violations

of the federal laws; :
WHEREAS, Kancock has contemporanecusly and voluhtaxily
entered intq a Disposition Agreement with the Massachusetts State

Ethics Commission (*Commission*) in which Hancock has admitted ‘to
violations 65 state 1&& arising out of gratuities giiven to '
Massachuset;e legislators by Kancock's lobbyists, péid;a
substantial 'fine, and implemented structural, manaqémeqt and
policy changes intended to prevent the recurrence oé the mattLrs
under 1nvest1gation, -
WHEREAS, the USAO has been conducting an 1nvestigatzon into

alleged violstions of federal law, including, but npt limited to,

18 U.S.C. §1341, based on the giving of gratuities #y lobbyigts to
legislators and failures to reﬁort such gratuities;

WHEREAS, Qancock hgs pfovided prompt and £full cooperation
with the USAO and the Commission during their invegtiqaﬁions?

WHEREAS, Hancock wishes to resolve the investigation now

pending before the USAQ;
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e

WHEREAS, Hancock neither admite nor denies that its condue

violated federal law; and
WHEREAS, the USAQ has concluded that it is appropriate and) in

the public interest to resolve ite investigation by entering into
this Agreement with Hancock in the manner set forth bélow.
. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the

terms hereinafter set forth, Hancock and the USAQ agree as

follows:

A, Hén:gskig_cixil.&éﬂsﬁamsnté

In resclution of this investigation, Hancock agfeeé to pa#.
aimﬁléancously with the execution of this Agreement, a civil
agsessment in the amount of $200,000 pursuant to 18 U.§.C. §1345.

Thiz amount ﬁs céntingent upon HancocCk's contemporanéous agreement
to pay an additional $110,000 to the Commizsion for & total
payment of $1,010,000, which Hancock will not seek to deduct ﬁ:am

its federal and state incomé tax returns.

B. Representations And Warranties Of Remedial Act4on
k. —

Hancock warrants to the USAC that it has taken remedial steps
since the matters under investigation firsgt came to ithe attention
of its seniér corporate management outside of its Government
Relations Department in May of 1993; Furthermore, Hancock ha
provided to the USAO a written deseription of ite newly revised
Business p;actiées Policy and enhanced audit procedures.-

Hancock represents and warrants.that it has altcaéy i

undertaken the following remedial actions:
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1. Hancock ordered an internal investigation;
2. Hancock volunﬁarily digclozed the gratuitieg to [the
Commission pridr to being contacted by the Commission;

3. Hancock cooperated with investigations conducted by

the Commissicon and the USAO and waived the attoxney-client
privilege so as to produce privileged méterial relevant to the
USAO’s investigation; :

4. Hancock publicly acknowledged that certain lokbying
activities by members of the Government Relations Department

violated Massachusetts law, in particular M.G.L. ¢, 268A, §3{al;
5. Hancock has agreed with the Commissioﬁ that fr:L

Janﬁary 1, 1994, through December 31, 1998, on a semﬁ-aﬁnual
bagis, it will Eile a written report with tﬁe Divisién éf Public
Records of the Office of the Secretary of State, witﬁ aicopy to
the Commission, of all expenditures made by Han¢ock or s
erployees, and by any independent consultants on'beuélf of
Hancock, invelving any Massachusetts state, county or ﬁnnicip%l
enployee. | : f

6. Hancock adopted the following organiéational
changes after conducting an internal investigation:: :

a. Rgorganizea its Government'kelaﬁiaﬁs

Department and Corporate Secxetary’s Department to report dichtIy

i

to the General Counsel.
b. Retained an outside law firm tol review ifs

state lobbying'ind Government Relatiornis activities.:
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c. Implemented new auditing procedures through

its accountants, Ernst & Young, to apply to Government Relatiors

expenditures.

d. Accepted the early rotirement of the former
Corporate Seqretary, Raeburn B, Hathaway, Jr., énd réassigned rts
formex principal Massachusetts lobbyist, F. William Sawyer, fx
the Government Relations Department to a posztlon w1th non-

lobbying activities. S

. e. Required 511 Government Relation% e@ployee to
execute a certificate of Compliance that they have cémplied during
the last reportzng perxod with 11 internal and external lawa,
guzdel;nes and regulations covering Government Relataons'

actxvx t::.es .,
' £. Issued a moratorium on any expe&diﬁures for

the entextainment of Massachugetts state 1egislators.

g. Ingtituted new written aperatang pfoaedur 8,
reporting guidelines and perioedic record audits for.all futur

state lobbylng activity.
H. Held a ttaining session for all] | Governmeng

Relations emp;oyees concerning Massachusetts lobbying laws anF
their appliecation.
'i. Amended its standard Conflict ahd Busine%s

Practice Policy to include a specific section on the Massachusattsg

Ethics requirements, ;
3. Updated the policy regarding the entexrtainment
of public employees and support of Massachusetts campaign

activities and distributed it to all xelevant persdnnel.
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c.  Gooperation.

Hancock agrees to continue to cooperate fully with the USAQ

and t9 provide complete and truthful information to the USAO. |[If
tegtimony of, or informaﬁion from, any present or former Hancoc¢k
employee or representative is requested by the USAQ, Hancock will )
use its best efforts to ensure that such individuals are avaxlrble
and will testify truthfully and completaly before any grand Jury,

during any investigation by state authorities, and at any hearing

i

ox ttaal.

Upon reasonable request and notice and w;thout any cost &0
the law enforcement agency, Hancock agrees (i) to pr;serve an&
furnisk to the USAQ all non-privileged documents in its

possession, custody or centrol that are releévant to the USAQ’
. |

inquiries which have not already been provided; (ii)gto provige
all non-privileged information available to it and #elevant to the
USA0’'s investigation, other than documents constituﬁing the work
product of attorneys relevant to the investigation and which Yeze
created after May 1, 1993, ahd (iii) to provide anyadditional
otherwise privileged information relating to Hancock's'own
internal investigation not already provided, 0 1ong as the
materials do not reflect Hale and Dorr legal advice cOfHancock ox
communications among counsel.
The USAO agrees to take no further action aqai@stiﬁancoék in
connection with the matters under investigation except: as set

forth herein.
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D.  Agzeement Not To Prosecute.

In return for Hancock g full and truthful cooperation and |in

light of the repxesentatzons and wa*rantles contained herein, Jhe

USAO agreesg not to prosecute Han;ock for or bring any criminal lox
civil action or proceeding against Hancock, concerniqg any matter
of which the USAO is currently aware relating to the.subject
matter of it# investigation. ' | i

Furéhermore. Hancock fully understands that should'it bre%ch
any provieion of the Agreement, including but not limited to, its

agreement to‘continue to cooperate fully with the Uséo in its

investxgation, or should any of its representations or warranties
turn out to be intentionally and materially false, the USAO will
have the right to cximinally and civilly prosecute Hanccck and use
against Hancock at any trial, hearing, proceeding or' for
sentencing éurposes, any statement made by Hancock, %ndfany

information, materials documents or objects provided by Hancogk to

the USAO pursuant to the Agreement without any limiﬁation. In
cagse of such a hreach, and the institution of any ¢ivil or
criminal prosecution against Hancock by the USAQ, t@isjAgreemt:z

: £

may not e introduced in evidence against Hancock e#cept to r

any claim.by Hancock that this Agreement was not duly authorLLed
and executed, If it is established that any senior! offxcer of
Hancock, other than ¥. William Sawyer or Raeburn Haphaway. has or
in the future makes any material misrepresentation io the Usa0 |
concexrning any issue relevant to the federal investﬁga?ion, Hhis

will constitute a breach of the agreement renderini itivoidahle.
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E. [Entities Bound bv-this Agreement.,
This agreement is binding enly wpon the USAO and Hancock. It
shall not be deemed to be binding upon any other federal, state or
local prosecutive, administrative or regulatory author:’;ties or

entities. Thie agreement shall not create any rights for any

natural pérsorf or for any entity other than Hancock. _

Hancock hereby states that the execution of this Agreement [is
a voluntary act on the corporation’s part, that the coiporation
has the power to execute this Agreement and that the pezgon

signing on behalf of the coxporation has the authority to execute

this Agreement for Hancock.

JOHN HANCOCK MUTUAL LIFE

coMpany ~
| gQ/ | ()

‘ "‘\"‘:z.._l B ) ) ‘/‘j , %é{/‘?sf
) athan Chiel .t
By: __ ADXJ(E keing cting United Statds Attoyney
Its: £CVeN \»?’ ! Senior Litigation CGounsel
) ‘ - Michael Kendall :
Dated: 3{[91 ]( "7‘{_ , Asgistant U.S. Attoiney

-7 -



